
GE 
159 Plastics Avenue 

Pittsfield, MA 01201 
.	 USA 

Transmitted Via Electronic Mail/Overnight Delivery 

June 4, 2007 

Mr. Dean Tagliaferro 
EP A Project Coordinator 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
c/o Weston Solutions, Inc. 
10 Lyman Street, Suite 2 
Pittsfield, MA 01201 

Re:	 GE-Pittsfield/Housatonic River Site 
Lyman Street Area (GECD430) - Properties East of Lyman Street 
EP A Requested Information and Analytical Data for Proposed Topsoil Source 

Dear Mr. Tagliaferro: 

This letter addresses recent comments provided by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
during a May 30, 2007 site visit with the General Electric Company (GE) at the Lyman Street Area ­
Properties East of Lyman Street (Lyman Street Area). 

The attached Revised Engineered Barrier Final Grade Plan and Revised Engineered Barrier Detail 
drawing (Attachment 1) address the following construction activities: 

. extension of the engineered barrier to the edge of curbing along Lyman Street; 

. installation of additional curbing along Lyman Street; . improvement of the sidewalk along Lyman Street; . replacement of the chain link fence along the Lyman Street sidewalk within the engineered 
barrier; 

. placement of the engineered barrier around a segment of curved curbing and a guard rail; and . removal of trees and soil to promote drainage along the swale in the area subject to Natural 
Resource Restoration/Enhancement. 

As stated in the March 29, 2007 document submitted to EPA titled Lyman Street Area - Properties East 
of Lyman StreetSupplemental Information Package, GE is providing analytical results (Attachment 2) 
associated with sampling of the proposed topsoil source to be used by the on-site contractor, Maxymillian 
Technologies, Inc. (Maxymillian). Maxymillian has proposed to use topsoil from a stockpile at the 
Maxymillian facility, located in Pittsfield, Massachusetts. GE initially sampled the proposed topsoil 
source on April 2, 2007. Analytical results associated with this sample indicated that no constituents 
were detected above the Massachusetts Contingency Plan (MCP) Method 1 S-1 GW-2/GW-3 soil 
standards with the exception of lead at a concentration on 73 parts per million (ppm). The Method 1 S-1 
GW-2/GW-3 soil standard for lead is 300 ppm. To further quantify the presence of lead within the 
proposed topsoil source, GE resampled the source on May 16, 2007. Lead was detected in the second 
sample at 22.4 ppm. The average lead concentration from these two GE samples is 197.7 ppm (well 
below the Method 1 standard). In addition, Maxymillian has advised GE that it collected 5 composite 
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samples from the proposed source and that the highest detected lead concentration was 26 ppm. Given 
that the overall average lead concentration from these samples is well below the Method 1 standard, GE is 
allowing the use of the topsoil from this source at the Lyman Street Area. This is the same topsoil source 
that is proposed to be used at the Phase 2 floodplain properties, as stated in the May 29,2007 document 
submitted to the EPA titled Supplemental Information Package for Selected Phase 2 Floodplain 
Properties. 

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

'?(~ w.~fM 
Richard W. Gates 
Remediation Project Manager 

CAA/cmb 
Attachments 

cc: Rose Howell, EPA * 
K.C. Mitkevicius, USACE
 
Susan Steenstrup, MDEP (2 copies)
 
Linda Palmieri, Weston (2 copies)
 
Bruce Collingwood, City of Pittsfield
 
Michael Carroll, GE*
 
Andrew Sitfer, GE
 
Roderic McLaren, GE*
 
James Nuss, ARCADIS BBL
 
James Bieke, Goodwin Procter LLP
 
Public Information Repositories
 
GE Internal Repository
 

* without attachments 
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TABLE 1
 

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR PROPOSED TOPSOIL SOURCE
 

MTI - PITTSFIELD YARD TOPSOIL SAMPLING PROGRAM
 
LYMAN STREET AREA
 

GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY - PITTSFIELD, MASSACHUSETTS
 
(Results are presented in dry weight parts per million, ppm)
 

Sample ID: 
Parameter Date Collected: 

MTI-Topsoil-C1 
04/02/07 

MTI-Topsoil-Lead-C1 
05/16/07 

Volatile Organics 
2-Butanone 0.0042 J NA 
Acetone 0.047 NA 
Toluene 0.0047 J NA 
Semivolatile Organics 
Benzo(a)anthracene 0.074 J NA 
Benzo(a)pyrene 0.063 J NA 
Chrysene 0.071 J NA 
Fluoranthene 0.13 J NA 
Phenanthrene 0.063 J NA 
Pyrene 0.12 J NA 
Inorganics 
Arsenic 4.97 NA 
Barium 57.8 NA 
Beryllium 0.363 B NA 
Cadmium 0.159 B NA 
Chromium 12.7 NA 
Cobalt 9.56 NA 
Copper 16.2 NA 
Lead 373 22.4 
Mercury 0.0624 NA 
Nickel 15.9 NA 
Thallium 0.0838 B NA 
Vanadium 15.5 NA 
Zinc 92.1 NA 

Notes: 
1.	 To further quantify the presence of lead within the proposed topsoil source, GE resampled the 

proposed source for lead on May 16, 2007. The average lead concentration from the two GE 
samples is 197.7 ppm (well below the Method 1 S-1 soil standard of 300 ppm). In addition, 
Maxymillian Technologies, Inc. has advised GE that it collected 5 composite samples from the 
proposed source and that the highest lead concentration was 26.2 ppm. 

2.	 Samples were collected by ARCADIS BBL, and submitted to SGS Environmental Services, Inc. 
for analysis of PCBs, volatiles, semivolatiles, and metals, 

3.	 NA - Not Analyzed.
4.	 Only detected constituents are summarized. 

Data Qualifiers: 

Organics (PCBs, volatiles, semivolatiles)
 J - Indicates an estimated value less than the practical quantitation limit (PQL). 

Inorganics
 B - Indicates an estimated value between the instrument detection limit (IDL) and PQL. 
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